
Pontiac Election Commission 
Commission Members 
Garland S. ·Doyle, M.P.A., Interim City Clerk 
Anthouy Chubb, Esq., City Attorney 
Sekar Bawa, City Treasurer 

I. Roll Call 

SPECIAL MEETING 
October 16, 2019 

9:00 A.M. 
Shrine Room 

II. Authorization to Excuse Commissioner Bawa 
Motion to excuse Commissioner Bawa he is attending a Treasurers Conference in 
Kalamazoo. 

III. Amendments to the Agenda 

IV. Approval of the Agenda 

V. Approval of the Minutes- October 9, 2018 
Be it fitrther resolved that the Pontiac Election Commission approves the minutes 
from October 9, 2018 Meeting 

VI. Approve the Ballots for the Election on November 5, 2019 
Be it further resolved that the Pontiac Election Commission approves the ballots 

for the November 5, 2019 Election 

VII. Schedule the Public Accuracy Test for the November 5, 2019 Election 
Be it fitrther resolved that the Pontiac Election Commission schedules the Public 

Accuracy Test for the November 5, 2019 Election on October 28, 2019 at 9:00 

a.m. in the Department of Public Works Training Room at Pontiac City Hall 

47450 Woodward Avenue Pontiac, Michigan 48342 

VIII. Appointment of Precinct Inspectors 
Be it Further Resolved that the Pontiac Election Commission appoints the 

following individuals listed under attachment A as Precinct Inspectors and 

authorize the Interim City Clerk to amend and/or change the appointment of 

inspectors as needed 

47450 Woodward Avenue Pontiac, Michigan 48342 Phone (248) 758-3200 Fax (248) 758-3160 



IX. Adoption of Resolution Outlining Delegated Duties 
Be it Further Resolved that the Pontiac Election Commission delegates to the City 
Clerk or Deputy or Assistant City Clerk the following items; preparing meeting 
materials for the Election Commission, preparing, printing, and delivering 
ballots, providing candidates and the Secretary of State with proof copies of the 
ballots, providing notice to voters in case of precinct changes/consolidations, 
providing election supplies and ballot containers, preliminary logic and accuracy 
testing, notifying major political parties of certified precinct inspector 
appointments (federal and state elections only) 

X. Public Comment 

XI. Adjournment 

47450 Woodward Avenue Pontiac, Michigan 48342 Phone (248) 758-3200 Fax (248) 758-3160 



City of Pontiac Election Commission Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday,October9,2018 

Shrine Room 

Election Commission Meeting was held on Tuesday, October 9, 2018. 

The meeting convened at 10:17 A.M. 

Present: Sheila R. Grandison and Sekar Bawa. Attorney Anthony Chubb was abst!nt. 

Motion to excuse Anthony Chubb for personal reasons. Moved by Sekar Bawa and supported by Sheila 

Grandison. 

Approval of Minutes from June 28, 2018. 

Be it Further Resolved that the Pontiac Election Commission approves the Minutes from June 28, 

2018. Moved by Sekar Bawa and supported by Sheila Grandison. 

New Business 

Delegate to the clerk the responsibility of conducting the pre-election logic. 

Be It Further Resolved that the Pontiac Election Commission delegates the responsibilities of the 

Pre-election logic testing to the City Clerk. Moved by Sekar Bawa and supported by Sheila 

Grandison. 

Approval of the Ballots for the General Election on November 6, 2018. 

Be it Further Resolved that the Pontiac Election Commission approves Ballots for the General 

election on November 6, 2018. Moved by Sekar Bawa and supported by Sheila Grandison. 

Scheduling a Public Accuracy Test 

Be it Further Resolved that the Pontiac Election Commission schedules the Public Accuracy Test 

for the General Election on October 15, 2018 at 10:00 a.m. in the Shrine Room at Pontiac City 

Ha/147450 Woodward Avenue Pontiac, Michigan 48342. Moved by Sekar Bawa and supported 

by Sheila Grandison. 

Appointment of Precinct Inspectors. 

Be It Further Resolved that the Pontiac Election Commission appoints the following individuals included 

in the attached documents of Precinct Inspectors as amended. Moved by Sekar Bawa and supported by 

Sheila Grandison. 



Adoption or Resolution outlining delegated duties 

Be it Further Resolved that the Pontiac Election Commission delegates to the Clerk or the authorized 

assistant the following items; preparing meeting materials for the Election Commission, preparing, 

printing, and delivering ballots, providing candidates and the Secretary of State with proof copies of the 

ballots, providing notice to voters In case of precinct changes/consolidations, providing election supplies 

and ballot containers, preliminary logic and accuracy testing, notifying majo(political parties of certified 

precinct inspector appointments (federal and state elections only} and appointment of election 

inspectors (which has been done) but more inspectors will be hired before the.deadline of October 16, 

2018. Moved by Sekar Bawa and supported by Sheila Grandison. 

There was no publiccomment 

Councilwoman Patrice Waterman was present to observe the meeting. 

Meeting was adjourned at 10:31 A.M. 



j:::::-:'.:j 

0N 

i=+i 

·= 

Tll.llesdlay, Novemib>eir 5, 210l19 IE!edno111 
Oalda11r1idl <C@QJlll111ty, Mklhi\\l]aill11 

lfllontiaic, Pired1111d 1 

-,,,~":~;;{ttPperating'IVl_ilJ~ge:ReneiivalJ'roposal::i· ··· 
Oakland Community College 

This proposal authorizes Oakland Community College to 
continue to levy 0.7545 mill for operating purposes for 10 
years as a renewal of millage previously approved by the 
electors in 2010, which expires with the 2021 tax levy. 

Shall the limitation on the amount of taxes which may be 
levied on all taxable property within the Oakland Community 
College district, State of Michigan, be· renewed at a rate of 
0.7545 mill ($0.7545 per $1,000 of taxable valuation) for a 
period of 10 years, 2022 through 2031, ihclusive, to provide 
funds for College operating purposes? It is estimated that if 
the millage is approved and 0.7545 mill is levied in 2022, it 
would raise $45,065,057 for the College. 

oves 

• No 

N 
0 
s:!" 
N 
a, 

!!:..::..::..:! 
~ 

fi#\FiM 

~ -
l!SIS!I --.. ,,,,,_,. 
..,,.,.,,., ----h?B •H 



NOVEMBER 5, 2019 Attachment A 
GENERAL ELECTION 

NAME ADDRESS PCT POSITION 
CONWAY, BRUNDRE 700 KENILWORTH PONTIAC, Ml 1 INSPECTOR 

GORDON, CAROLYN 463 GRANADA DR PONTIAC, Ml 1 INSPECTOR 

MACHADO-WRIGHT, MARIA 103 GLADSTONE PONTIAC, Ml 1 CO CHAIR 

TIGGS, SONYA 194 PROSPECT PONTIAC, Ml 1 CHAIR 

COLEMAN, LOTTIE 1126 OAK POINTE CT WATERFORD TWP, Ml 2&3 INSPECTOR 

ELLSWORTH, DELORES 900 MLK BLVD, a101 PONTIAC, Ml 2&3 INSPECTOR 

REESE, LASHUNDA 17 PUTMAN ST PONTIAC, Ml 2&3 CHAIR 

WOODS, EARSIA 422 THORS PONTIAC, Ml 2&3 CO CHAIR 

BONDS, VICTOR 33 MCKINLEY ST PONTIAC, Ml 4 CHAIR 

DILLION, SHARON 65 N. HIBBARD PONTIAC, Ml 4 CO-CHAIR 

FRANK, VICKIE 513 KUHN ST PONTIAC, Ml 4 INSPECTOR 

GREEN, GWENDOLYN 650 BENSON PONTIAC, Ml 4 INSPECTOR 

CRUZ, HUGO 124 HENDERSON ST PONTIAC, Ml 5&6 INSPECTOR 

LOCKE, KATHY 502 CAMERON ST PONTIAC, Ml 5&6 INSPECTOR 

THOMAS, BEVERLY 1880 WILLIAMSON CIR PONTIAC, Ml 5&6 CO-CHAIR 

LEONARD, DONNA 102 FRANKLIN BLVD PONTIAC, Ml 7&8 CHAIR & REC BD 

PRINCE-MASON, ARICE 154 WALL ST PONTIAC, Ml 7&8 CO-CHAIR 

PRINCE-MASON, ERIC 154 WALL ST PONTIAC, Ml 7&8 INSPECTOR 

TEASLEY, RORY 886 SPENCE ST PONTIAC, Ml 7&8 INSPECTOR 

CAMPBELL, ROZELLA 2829 TALL OAKS CT APT 11 PONTIAC, Ml 9&10 CO-CHAIR 

CRAWFORD, KARMELEEDA 20 APPLE LANE PONTIAC, Ml 9&10 INSPECTOR 

FRIEND, RONISHA 143 PALMER ST PONTIAC, Ml 9&10 CHAIR 

MCCALLISTER, CASSANDRA 80 E. NEWPORT ST PONTIAC, Ml 9&10 INSPECTOR 

CASTRO, MARY 165 S OPDYKE RD PONTIAC, Ml 11 CHAIR 

ENGLISH, LULU 46 N. ANDERSON ST PONTIAC, Ml 11 INSPECTOR 

GORDON, JOHN 58 GLADSTONE PL, APT A PONTIAC, Ml 11 CO-CHAIR 

HODGES,AMOS 420S.OPDYKERD.APT17D PONTIAC, Ml 11 INSPECTOR 

BISHOP, LAURIE 275 S. TILDEN ST PONTIAC, Ml 12 CO-CHAIR 

DONALDSON-CLARK, CHRISTINE 144 S. SHIRLEY ST PONTIAC, Ml 12 CHAIR 

MOSES, DWAYNE 100 MAINE ST. PONTIAC, Ml 12 INSPECTOR 

PUGH, JOHNETTA 1026 CANTERBURY DR PONTIAC, Ml 12 INSPECTOR 

JOHNSON, IRMA 158 N. ASTOR PONTIAC, Ml 13&14 INSPECTOR 

MOORE-QUINONES, KELLEIGH 463 MOORE ST PONTIAC, Ml 13&14 CO-CHAIR 



NOVEMBER 5, 2019 

GENERAL ELECTION 

NAME ADDRESS PCT POSITION 
SYDNEY QUINONES 463 MOORE ST PONTIAC, Ml 13&14 INSPECTOR 

WILLIAMS, CARLA 463 MOORE ST PONTIAC, Ml 13&14 CO-CHAIR 

HODGES, BEVERLY 881 GLENDALE AVE PONTIAC, Ml 15 CHAIR /REC BD 

HODGES, LYKETTA 33 KAREN CT. #2 PONTIAC, Ml 15 INSPECTOR 

MASON, KENYA 302 GOING ST PONTIAC, Ml 15 INSPECTOR 

SPANN, CHARLENE 774 E. BEVERLY AVE PONTIAC, Ml 15 CO-CHAIR & REC BD 

ADAMS, IOLA 44 CARR ST PONTIAC, Ml 16 INSPECTOR 

BROOKS, BEATRICE 162 CARR ST PONTIAC, Ml 16 INSPECTOR 

FOSTER, SHANI 82 MCKINLEY ST PONTIAC, Ml 16 INSPECTOR 

TURNISPEED, KERRY 19 TAYLOR PONTIAC, Ml 16 CHAIR 

ALLEN, CHRISTINA 563 E. KENNETT PONTIAC, Ml 17&18 INSPECTOR 

BRIGGS, AMBER 214 PROSPECT PONTIAC, Ml 17&18 CHAIR 

MORR!S, PAT 45069 KLINGKAMMER ST UTICA, Ml 17&18 INSPECTOR 

WOODS JR., JAMES 118 E. IROQUOIS ST PONTIAC, Ml 17&18 CO-CHAIR 

DIXON, WAYLON 130 COTTAGE ST PONTIAC, Ml 19&20 INSPECTOR 

MONTGOMERY, CLINTON 1518 PEBBLE BEACH PONTIAC, Ml 19&20 INSPECTOR 

MONTGOMERY, SADILLA 1518 PEBBLE BEACH PONTIAC, Ml 19&20 CO-CHAIR 

NEWMAN, MALKIA 433 HARVEY PONTIAC, Ml 19&20 CHAIR 

BUTLER, ROSA 23 N. JOHNSON PONTIAC, Ml 21 INSPECTOR 

MCCATHERN, CHARMEEN 421 KUHN ST PONTIAC, Ml 21 lNSPECTOR 

PRINCE-WASHINGTON, JENNIFER 32 UTICA ST PONTIAC, Ml 21 CHAIR &REC BD 

WASHINGTON, JAILYN S. 32 UTICA ST PONTIAC, Ml 21 INSPECTOR 

ALLEN, CAMILLYA 174 JUDSON PONTIAC, Ml AVCB CHAIR 

BLOSSER, BRIAN 311 WOODLAKE LN PONTIAC, Ml AVCB INSPECTOR 

BROUSSARD, YVETTE 2668 WILDWOOD CT PONTIAC, Ml AVCB INSPECTOR 

CASH, ALONZO 757 E. PIKE ST PONTIAC, Ml AVCB CO-CHAIR 

SHADE, VIVIAN 17321 HILTON ST SOUTHFIELD, Ml AVCB INSPECTOR 

SMITH, ANNIE 460 COLORADO AVE PONTIAC, Ml AVCB · INSPECTOR 

TAYLOR-BRONER, DENISE 1634 MARSHBANK DR. PONTIAC, Ml AVCB INSPECTOR 

THORNTON, DOUGLAS 2326 CRANE WATERFORD, Ml AVCB CHAIR 


